
SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING,  OCTOBER 31,   1996

AGENDA ITEM  #  I

Agenda Item:       Canal Dredging Report

Presenter:   Town Manager,   Town Attorney and Staff

Summary:       This report will provide information concerning
the canal ownership,   liability issues,   and methods

of financing for your consideration at the
meeting.

Attachments :       10- 25- 96 Memo,   Town Manager to Town Commission

Recommended

Action: Pending discussion and consensus of the
Commission.

dhs

10- 25- 96



MEMORANDUM

DATE:      October 25,   1996

TO:    Town Commission

FROM: Griff Roberts, Town

SUBJECT:  Canal Dredging Report

This is to advise that the Canal Dredging Report which we will present at the
workshop will address the following major factors to assist you in making your
determination whether to proceed and if so on what bases:

1.  Canal ownership;
2.  The issue of liability;
3.  Methods of financing,  including portions to be funded by property

owners and the Town.

Staff and I have thoroughly evaluated these factors and will have our assessment
and alternative recommendations for your consideration at the workshop.

1,

GHR/ dhs

CC'      Bruce St. Denis, Assistant Town Manager
Carl Hubbard, Administrative Services Director

Terry Sullivan, Finance Director
Len Smalfy, P. E., Director

Dan Gaffney, PZB Director
Deborah Heger, Purchasing Agent
David Persson, Town Attorney
Barbara Levin, Esq.
Cliff Truitt, P. E., D. Eng.
Coastal Planning & Engineering, Inc,
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